Idaho State Police

Service Since 1939

Colonel Kedrick R. Wills C.L. “Butch” Otter

Director Governor

July 10, 2018

Ms. Emma Best
MuckRock News
57713-82065215@requests.muckrock.com

Dear Ms. Best,

The availability of the records and documents you have requested is not immediately
known. We will, therefore, need more time, up to the ten (10) working days provided by
law, to prepare an appropriate response to your request.

Some requests may be subject to fees which will be required prior to receipt of the
records. If there are costs, you will be contacted by this office prior to providing the
requested records.

Please be assured that we will attend to your request as promptly as possible.
Sincerely,

s

S 3
a[ ‘{%\Kf.ﬂff (%w‘i s Ues—

Chris Redenbo
Idaho State Police Headquarters

700 South Stratford Drive * Meridian, Idaho 83642-6202 * (208) 884-7000
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




